CHARLES H. MARTIN
Box 1267
Littleton, Colorado 80120

303-794-7292

July 12, 1976

Mr. C. G. Ulvog, Geologist
State Land Office Building
Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Application for Permit to Drill
Houston 0il and Minerals Corp.
Berkshire Ranch No. 1
NE SW Sec 29-6N-9E
Torrance County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ulvog:

Enclosed are six copies of Form C-101, Application for Permit to
Drill, and six copies of Form 102, Well Location adn Acerage Ded-
ication Plat.

If there are any questions, I would appreciate your calling me at
303-794-7292.

Would like to get by your offices someday to meet everyone.

Very truly yours,

— 0 3\ g
Y BN D
C. H. Martin
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